Forest Ridge PBCP Phase 1 & 2 Soil logs

From: John Fernstrom <john@trailsidehomes.com>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Zac Bales

Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick

Subject: RE: Soil logs are complete

Thank you Zac!

From: Zac Bales <zac.bales@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:16 PM

To: John Fernstrom <john@trailsidehomes.com>
Subject: Soil logs are complete

Zac Bales, BA, Environmental Health Specialist 1
P:509.933.8233 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: zac.bales@co.kittitas.wa.us
Kittitas County Public Health Department

507 N Nanum St Suite 102, Ellensburg WA 98926

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health : _
Please tell us how we’re doing: KCPHD Customer Survey 3 E @ E I V E

® APR 2 3 2021
Public Health Kittitas County CDS

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution,
or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all
devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



